CLACKAMAS

COUNTY BoARD OF CoOuNTtY COMMISSIONERS

PuBLic SERVICES BuILDING
2051 KaeN Roap | Orecon City, OR 97045

Memo

Date: January 31, 2023

To: Clackamas County Board of Commissioners

From: Nancy Bush, County Operating Officer

Subject: Replacement Courthouse Update/Circle of Honor Marker Placement
Purpose:

Staff is seeking Board’s approval of the proposed location for the Circle of Honor Monument.

Background:
Work on the replacement courthouse began in the fall of 2022. Over time fencing surrounding

the perimeter of the property was placed, access road completed, demolition of minor buildings,
and work to level the soil has started.

As part of the project, relocation of the Circle of Honor marker, located in the Red Soils Campus
Plaza, must occur. The monument is currently located on the West side of the plaza, in-
between the Public Services Building (PSB) and the Development Services Building (DSB) and
must be removed for the walkway between the three buildings.

The proposed relocation site is on the East side of the plaza, directly to the right from the

walkway exiting/entering the PSB. The Dahl Memorial will remain on the left side of the
walkway.

Attachments:
Attachment: Red Soils Monument Site Plan
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